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Flatt: Hello, my name iRozanng-lat.| ' m a vol unteer in the o
department at the Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library, working on the
Veterans Remembprr o j e ¢ the horhe ofrEldonnanigbsalynY etter.
Eldon, I have to stipulate, is a longtime friend, in fadifetime friend of my
husband’s and a friend of mine fo
if I get a | ittl e f amielinitheirlovel honteinh
Havana, 11T inois. He’ s going to t
his life in theMarineCorps during the Korean conflict, which we now
acknowledge to be a war. So, good afternoon, Curly, how are you?
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Yetter: Goodafternoon.

Flatt: |l d |I'i ke to start by askiwhgnagdmu t o t el
little bit about your early life, growing up in Havana, lllinois.

Yetter: Okay. | was born on a farmabout three miles southeast of Havana, lllinbis
was borron August21, 1929. My mother waMabelHurlburt-Yetter, and my
fatherwas Leo YetterMy father died when | was just an eleven yelarkid.
He died of a heart attack one night.

Thenas we grew up, Il wasn’t old enou
uncle teok care of the farmingnd | helped him as a young boy. My mother
was a rural school teach&he taught a little country school, there, close to
us.
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Flatt: A little oneroom school?

Yetter: One room, yeah.never had anybody in my class until | washe eighth
grade, and | had one other fellow that had moverthithe eighth grade. |
went to Havana High School, played football and ran in track. | always had a
ride home if | wanted it, but if | played in sports, then | had to walk home
whi c h wiisgto nhe. Gnee in a while, some of the fellows would be
sorryformgand they’d take me homel%m their

Flatt: Can | stop you just a second?

Yetter: Sure.

Flatt: How long a walk was that?

Yetter: Three miles.

Flatt: Di d mean a thing to you then, did it?

Yetter: Not then, no. (both laugh)

Flatt: Now?

Yetter: It would now.

Flatt: Three miles! (both laugh)

Yetter: Let ' sSo,kgeduated.in 1947, and | started farming in [£148, and—
Flatt: What did you do irbetweergraduation and latet8, then?

Yetter: Well, | worked at..We were building a power plant here in Havana. | worked

there as a laboreralso worked at th¥ a n ~ E Gdragenduring that time.
After | was doing that a while, | justwanted to be outdoomn the farm, and
so | decided. I'”d start farming

Flatt: Backing up just a little, when you were a kid growingaipd your uncle was
there, did you have farm chores that you did?

Yetter: Oh, yeah. Yeah, we had to milk the cows and had to feed the pigshée
chickens, gather the eggs, and all that good stuff. Clean the chicken house,
clean the barn out. (both laugh)

Flatt: We all know what that is
Yetter: Yeah (both laugh)
Flatt: How many cows did you have to milk?
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Yetter: I h ad {ttbink theré viere.seven cows, and we had to milk them
morning and night. Of course, my mom and my sister helped some of the
milking.

Flatt: | know that your mother remarried

Yetter: Yeah.

Flatt: ...how much later after

Yetter: Well, when my sister and | graduated fraigh school, why, my mother

married an old country doctor here in Havamamed Doctor Corey. So then |

was kind of glad to see them getting maryisecause | knew probably that

someday ' d have to |.&avmormiowoulhen'steriva e
by herself. Then, when | left for the service, we went to St. keuis

Flatt: | need to back you up again, though.

Yetter: Okay.

Flatt: | " m sor r vy, tradkamgirutetheseo u o f f

Yetter: That' s okay!

Flatt: You say you decided to do some farm work whemn got tired of working in

the garage and the power plant?

Yetter: Correct, yeah. | wanted to be outside.
Flatt: Tell me a little bit about that farm work.
Yetter: Well, it was just..In 1949, | put in my first wheat crop, and | also put in a
crop of alfalfahay. Thenl was called..l got my orders to go to the service in
1951.
Flatt: So, you were farming for a couple of years?
Yetter: Yeah.
Flatt: And was this on your original fat her a
Yetter: Yeah, ukhuh. So, then, | was going to saye left for St. Louis.
Flatt: Now, wait a minute. | happen to know (laughs)e c ause you’re suc|

friend of ,tmyyolhandanaherdyuysad some other work that
you did when you were young.

Yetter: Oh, we worked in the funeral home?
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Yeah!
Yeah, | did work in the funeral home.
Right. Tell us just a little bit about that.

Wel |l , actual |l y, we/luduallywosld standeup byithe h t h e
casket. In those years, the family would pass by the casket, you &nths,

end of thdfuneralservice. My job usually was to stand there at the end of the
casketin case anybody needed heljmen, my friendNiederer he ran the

funer al home, and | ;lidewhentheserideaverc| ose t

In thosedays, in a small town, the funeral home also often had ambulance
service Was that true here?

Oh, yeah. Yeah, yeah.
So, were you an ambulance driver?

Yeah. | 'd always drive the herathese t o t
leadcar, with the familyl * d be behi nd hidmovetagtheh t he |
cemetery. That was about all my experience with it.

For a young guy-and this bears on your later experiences in the seritce
kind of takes away titte mystery of deat

Oh, yeah, it does.

When you experienceitasayoungperddany young peopl e dol
experience it very often.

No...I was used to being around dead pedple at ' s f or sure. ( b
Some of them were still walking@und though, huh? (both laugh)
Yeah

We haveafew of those We | | t h e n, ..Befote'yam lefty kdeenmsn t o
to me that you met a young lady.

Oh, yeahl started going outvith RosalynKleier, who later | married. | had
my first date with her onl think it was the first of June, and we dated

What year was that?
That was 1951.

You have a good memory.
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Yetter: ...and we dated until | had to go to the servi€kat was August 16, 1951.

Flatt: So you barely..Fort hose days, that was a short e
Yetter: Yeah, yeah. But we-

Flatt: Tell me about what you were hearing at home about what was going on in

Koreabecause the Korean situation starte
hearing about thisrothe radio?

Yetter: Oh, yeah. We’'d hear about how it was o
would take civilians and put them out ahgatien they were marching
before the..Again,the North Korean soldiers woutdke civilians and put
them out there. had one fellow who told me he had to call the artillery in on
theciviiansHe di dn’t want to ddohetctuallgut t hat
called artillery in on the civilians that was out in front of the North Korean

troops.
Flatt: That ' s |Youlearneddhatiaftelgyou got over there, or had you heard
it here,from somebody who came back?
Yetter: Well, a fellow told me about it in later years.
Flatt: | see. That'’'s interesting in |Iight of

States, get yeltkat about, civilian deaths. So, then, were you drafted?

Yetter: | was drafted. Well, a friend of mine wenWe went to St. Louiswe were
taken to St. Louis, and the next morning they put us in an old hotel up there
We had to sleep three in a bed.

Flatt: (laughs) Sounds like Abe Lincaln

Yetter: We di dnButt salneyeway , |l know the | ights w
somebody vyel |Bvaypody jBneeatl upbandgwnied the lights on,
and here was bed bugs all over the place.

Flatt: Oh,myl " mufhing, but it isn’t funny, is
Yetter: (laughs) And se-
(pause in recording)

Flatt: |l " m speaking again with Eldon Yetter.
on our first sessiarSoCurly, | appreciate very much that you are willing to
spend time wh me to pick up and fill in this part that we missed. Where we
|l ost you before was just when the fell
pick the story up there?
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Okay. The guy said, “Bed bugs!” and ev
lightson.l d never seenBubeadanhway,behere’ s b
scurrying all aroundFlatt laughs)That night, we slept three in a heshd we

just left the lightson allnighs o t he bed bugs woul dn’t |
morning—

Did the guy in theniddle have the preferred position? (both laugh)

|l don’t know; |l was on the outside,
good. But anyway, the next morning they took us down and put us onithis
was a train, a troop traift stopped everyittle town on the way to California,
picking up guys that had been drafted.

Anyway, we got to Los Angeleand we got off this troop traihhad
neverseempalm tree and the green grass and flowers in bldbjust looked
Sso pretty, hi shosgheal f Bpyreally nice.

Not quite like central lllinois in the winter.

Yeah, (laughs) righfThen we had to wait a couple of hours, and they put us

on this train outlt was called th&l Capitan It was a fast traithatwent to

San Dego.So, we got to San Diego and got off the train, andMilagine

Corps bus was theretopickuspey st arted yelling, “G
sons of Theyjustcdarensed Us in thejast like cattleYou coul dn’ t
hardly have room to breathe.

Then, from the bus, they took us to the receiving barracks, and that
was worse yet. The receiving barracks, they just was drilling everylfcaly
guy got a Ilittle bit out of |ine, they
getoutof line, Iguess,beaause | didn’t get thuched.
was like,3:00in the morning, maybe later than thfe got..[They] putusin
this barracks and themeereno sheets on the bunks or anything like that. It
was just mattresses.

Si x o’ cl oc k g¢twhyetherwhistle¢ blemand tie Dridril
instructors] come running in there, d@et up you knuckleheadsand
yelling. | jumped up | got out of my bed real fast. Some of the guys woke up
realslow,and hey di dn’ t .&oethe Dis jpsthowedthe qui c k
mattress and them guys right out on the concrete floor.

From then on, it was just pretty mucht was just kind of like being
under your ,mot hgou'sveée adhd e@andyaugoet hi ng w
punished, only it was a lot worse than your meould punish you.

My girlfriend, Rosalyn sent me some fudge shortly after we got there
Of course, you weren’'t supposed to hav
that. So, these guys just took that candy and smeared it on my head and made
a big commotia about it.
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Flatt: Wasit at mail call that it happened?
Yetter: Well, yeah, it was at mail call.hen another timeat mail call..You had to
|l eave your place in the platoon, had t

your letterouta n d y o u ‘adyougverdlyYoiut wer en’ t al |l owe
at it until they told yolthat] you could. Well, I was running in the back of the

platoon, getting in my spot, and | just happened to glance down to see who it

was from

TheysawmeSo t hey saitder " Pcomateutyeitn fr
me up againin front of the platoon and gave me a good scolding and took his
backhandof his hand and hit me right acrossthe molitth di dn’ t knock
out it just kind of stung me. | went dowto my knees(l] finally gotup, and |
went back to my spot in the platoon.

There was another gulde had to run around the platoon to get his

mail, but they sai d .IBethewrmrshim atoundand ni n g
around and around. Finally, the guy was just about to draphafjust said,

“Wel |l , you can | u 8ay thewpulled himhoat ther@immn t h i n
front, and they grabbedlaold ofhim, and they choked him until he turned

blue and his eyeballs were abouttopopdbtey sai d, “Damn you

stompyoubr ai ns out and send t hThanhwastheme t o
kind of treatment we got.

Flatt: Well , they were trying to enforce disc
that same way these days.

Yetter: Il don’t t hink ’realpvwedo da that. mdd think it Wwaes gur
Disthatwas maybe a little worse than some of the others. But we always
T h e ynarchusaround. | was always impressed with the San Diego recruit
depot because they had their stree¢key were like..All the streets wad be
named Iwo Avenue and Guadahal
Street and all the famous battles in Wor
War |l.

Flatt: Those were famous Marine battles,
weren’'t they?

Yetter: And so, we went through that training.
Well, they had to give you a haircuit
know a fellow asked me&vhen | got in
the barber chair,
And | said, “Oh, vy
bit off.” He just took the clippers and
went right down the center of my head,
and then just shaved you bald.

Everybody was just bald. (both laugh) El don Yvetteros offici
taken while he was in training, circa 1952.
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Flatt: Just like you wanted, huh? (laughs)

Yetter: And then we had to go through gas mask trainliggy had us put on gas
masks, took us in this roemit was tear gasyou stood in there a little bit,
and then everybody had to take their gas masks off. | thdligy nevewere
goingtoletusoutofthetpb ecause every guy’s coughin
running down their cheeks. Finally, they let us out of thaat was just kind
of the way it was.

From about the last part of our boot camp, we went up to Camp
Matthews, which was north of San Diego, must have been about twenty miles
That’' s where you had to snap in, act |
had. | had a BAR, Browningutomatic rifle that | carried.

We finally got to shoot at the target, aode time..It was one Sunday
eveningwhy, our DIs came inThey had been out on libergnd | think
they’d probabl y ha.dheytodk tsevayaoutinthé t | e bi t
boondockswe coul dn’ t har dlhgyrarus yoandsleave t he c
the hills, up and down, full pack, our weapons on our shoulders, full pack, and
justranus up and dowruntil youjust aboutworeoutfou coul dn’ t har
any more. Finalljthey] stood us up in a platoon formation out there. There
was a little Negrokid it hadbeerry ou di dn’ t smoke unl es:c
lamp was lt—anyway, this kid, he had been smoking when the smoking lamp
was not lit, so they called him out in front of the platoon, and they said,
“We're going to kill tldhm | ittle...” I

Anyway, they stood him up at attentj@nd they startedeatinghim
on the head with a twby-four. Finally the kid just went down in a pile, you

know?
Flatt: Oh, my.
Yetter: Everybody was justyou know..We was just standing there at attentidhey
said, “Well K6 "We'yv aNek'idlel eéndothignm,i ng to b

because he’' s nTbdy mavahedushbads to ouy quarigise”
next morning, we got ypve had all new DIs. What had happened, that this
kid had finally came to and awle it back to sickbayrhen | guess our DIs
were reportedandwe had all new . They were a lot better men than our
first Dls.

Flatt: Well, you know, Korea is known as the first war where there were orders to
have integrated troopk.sounds likethes par ti cul ar DIl s wer e
following orders as they expected ytmube

Yetter: That' s probably true. (|l aughs) Anyway,
Camp Matthewgust before we went overseas, they sent us up to Lake Tahoe
Th e r e ' ce caled Bid Bear Mountaife had to march through the
snowWewereonl y supposed to be up there fi:
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camealongSo we were up there for two weeks
and we couldn’t get out.

You just had to buddyp with anotheMaring and each had a shelter
half, what were called shelter halvé¥e made kind of a little, makeelieve
tent and used our rifles as a tent pole. Along aBdifiin the morning, the
snow would drift up over your little terd n d  yhave tb get out of your
tent and walk in a circle the restof the night. u wer en’ t;thathe onl vy
was happening to everybody.

Flatt: Was the snow making the tent collapse?

Yetter: Yeah, it was drifting over the tent. We had one kid,thattried torun away. |
don’t know where he thought he was goi
brought himbackde was i n for a | ot of troubl e,
to San Diego.

Flatt: Well, did they have any kind of subsistence rations for you or anything?

Yetter: We hadC-ration$;t hat ' s all we had.

Flatt: But at least they had enough of that for you.

Yetter: Well, they give youso manyinyourpadh ey’ re just | ittl e,

say about that big around and that high, little cans.

Flatt: So, abouthe size of a regular vegetable can or a soup can, something like
that.
Yetter: Yeah, right.Then you had little.They called them Sterno$his little thing

would burn a little flame, like a candléou set that little can of food on top
of that candle,l@ughs) orthat Sternend t hat ' s t he -way you
heated your food.

Flatt: But when you went up thergou only expected to be there five days, you
said, and you were there two weeks. So, you had erdugtions?

Yetter: Yeah. Finally, after stong, after the blizzard kind of let up, they did get into
us with they called thenweaselsThey’ re ki nd of 1|i ke a t
the snowThey did get in to us. A couple of days before we left, we had hot
food.

Flatt: That must have been a rdli©h, boy!

Nndividually canned, preooked, and prepared wet rations, issued to U.S. military land forces when fresh food
(A-rations) or packaged unprepared fo&ir@atiors) prepared in mess halls or field kitchens, were not possible
or available and when a survival ratid€+(ations orD-ratiors) was insufficient.
(https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/@ation)
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It was. (laughs, sneeze@hn the way, nbody got sick up there, when were
in the cold But as soon as we got back to the,busere it was warmand we
got back to San Diego, why, everybody got colded a real bad throat on
the way to Koredfor which] they gave me some penicillin shdtsvas pretty
well back to normal when | got to Korea.

Well , Curly, I think that’ sbecablsewet wher
had you coming down from Big Bear Mountain. | really iigmpate the fact

that you’ve been willing to,bgrause up wi t
it’s interesting to fild] I n that whol e

needtolearn " m j ust goi ng t,bomcmeakimewith t hat |
other serice peoplethat the whole training is much more geared toward

teamwork, working with your buddy, being part of an important team and
observing discipline. They’ re just as
t her e’ softhedusimass oéphystdiscipline.

One thing they taught you to-deand this is in training-if a grenade was

thrown at yoyand it landed with a group of men, the closest man to it was

supposed to take his helmet, put it over it, and thg down on the helmet

That would muffle the..t woul d ki | | him, but it d

And that happened, over and overagdim dn’ t it ?
Oh, yeah. Yeah.

Brave men. Well, thanks again, Curlyappreciate your time, and again, thank
you for your service to Amrea.

Okay, well, you’re quite welcome.
Very good! Fifteen minutes.

Have we got it? (laughs)

(pause in audio)

Flatt:

Yetter:

Flatt:

Okay, we're back on wire here. You're
MountanWhy don’t we pick it up there, Cul

Okay. Like | said, nobody got sick when we was up there, but when they got
on the warm bus, most guys had colds and bad throats and that sort of thing.
So, anyway, we spent a couple of days down in San Diggm we got

boarded shipFve thousand nmegot on board. The ship was called the
General Walkerl think it was thewilliam Walker

Now, t hat ' s
[

h e ,galyniretheKbreawWamawas ki |l | ed
accident, "t

t
s n it ?
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| t coul d be; [ don’'t know.
| think so.
Theycalled it theGeneral Walker

They probably named that in his honor. Was this a strictly navy ship from the
beginning, or is this one of these...?

It was just an old troop ship. It was just old, rusty showers, and it was just
5,000men all packed on a little bitty boatVell, before we get into that, we

got on board, and then we lefts wewerepulling out, theraverepeople on

the dock waving, and everybody was waving b&slkerything wakind of

funny, until yougot out about a couple ohiles Guys finally started realizing

it wasn’'t too damn funny,Sogverythingnow,
got real quiet. (laughs) | believe you could almbsive]head a pin drop.

w h

Wel | | Il m not surprised. The realizati

So, anyway, wavereon board ship. On the way oveit took us twentytwo
daysto getovertherewehad st ainless steel tabl
you just would stand and eat your fopd/ie] had them old powdered eggs
thatweregreen, and this old we called it horse cockt was pothlaugh)

kind of like salami, you know. We did get one orange on the way over.

An orange That was the only decent food you had all the wayd{lmsth
laugh)

On the way over, we lost a guy. Nobody ever kndvat happened to him

They kept callingthey called for him over the intercoail the way to Korea.
Never heard of him, and nobody ever knew what happened or anything,
whether he fell overboard or maybe had an enemy that threw him overboard,
or ..t Ikndbon’' I didn’t know the guy,
him.

We landed at Kobe, Japan, andwerethere for two days. We left
our sea bags in a warehouse, with our clotiiégn we went on over to

es.

b ut

KoreaaThe bi g shi p c o théghoréat Pugpe s@etbwas c| os e

LSTst hey’ d come out.

Landing ship tank, wasn’t that what
tank?

2TheWalkerwas renamed in 1950 after World War Il U.S. Armyn@ealNelson M.Walker, killed in France
shortly after the EDay invasion. It saw active service during the Korean War by regularly transporting
American soldiers and Marines from West Coast ports to Inchon. (http://www.viethamgraffiti.caimifthe

history)
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| think sg something like that. Anyway, as weeregoing in, well, they told

us...Theystoodusupondeck and they said, “Now, sor
youto listenupbook t o the guy next to you, and
back this way.” So, they were Sbhelling
when we were going in on the LST, the fellows thatwere replacing, they

were coming out to get on a sh(faughs)They wer e ye-er§i ng, “Y
wi || be swnereyelijngdtusT hey

Were theyMarines?

Yeah, they werdlarines that were coming out. Then, when we gabfinthe

LST atPusan, why, as we went off the ship, it was just box after box of candy
bars. You just take all the candy bars
going on, where | was going to go, so | just filled my pockets with candy bars.

Then, they put us on truskand then they trucked us up to the front.

Did you have an assignment at that point, or...?
No. They took us to service battalion. My group went to service battalion.
Now, whatdoesa service battalion mean?

Well, theysermw e, | don’t know, Oht wharewedookand t al
the bodies, back to service battalion.

So, it was kind of everything that was
throwing them...

Yeah. So, the officer asked mé¢e sidhe want ed to know what
civilian 1ife. | ,amaddl dweél hel p absaaf
And he said, “Oh, you helped at a fune
put you in grave registratiothen So, then they put ma grawe registrationl

was there at service battalion for probably” m goi ng to say a Ww
something like that

Then they said, “Well, we'll send vy
front actually was a battalion. We stayadhe battalion, and then, when
they...like if they gotin a big battle or got somebody killed, they would call
down and have us come get the body.

All right, now, the front was where, at that point?
It would be &the thirtyeighth parallel.
On the east coast, north®iisan?

Let ' sYeah,aeteould be on the east coast.

12
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Flatt: You were there.l know later, you were farther west.

Yetter: Yeah.We were up there, and then we were only up on the east coabbia
| think, six weeks They got orders to movediwhole First Marine Division
over to PanmunjomVe had lunchand then we were going to leave right at
1:00,had to head for Panmunjom.

The first time | ever heard incomingWe called it incoming mail
that’'s a shell comi ng iourdinn&fhwas] had hap
walking beside this major, had a big cigar in his moWk were walking
along and he heard that, and boy, he flopped dowvent down, tooThat
shell hit our mess hall and just blew the shit out of it. (laughs) We catles it
mes hall It was a—

Flatt: It was a mess. (laughs)

Yetter: It was kind of a big tent, you know, had board tables and stuff in, thbere
you ate.Then we left afl.:00that afternoon-

Flatt: Can | ask you another questismeeyouCur |l y?
came homgbecause you and my husband hunt togetvere you a hunter
before you went into the service?

Yetter: A little bit, yeah.

Flatt: So, you knew what gunfire sounded like?

Yetter: Oh, yeah.

Flatt: Of course, art fetebtthanyashbtgun@ argfle.a | 1 tt 1 e d

Yetter: Yeah, right.

Flatt: So, you knew what that soundwdsi dn’ t you?

Yetter: Well, really, it was kind of a flutter. Just kind of a flutter when it came down.

Flatt: What kind ofammunition makes that kind of flutter?

Yetter: Well,i s wasd.on’its kynmouvwnartarc @ I' Id ibteenemy t i | | er vy
artillery is what it was.

Flatt: Because you didn’t hear or report back

Yetter: No, unhuh. So, then we left 4&t00in the afternoon. Wdrove all that

afternoon, all night that night, and the next afternadntnust have been
about4:00 we got over to Panmunjorihen we were scattered out wherever
they wanted us. | spent the rest of my time over there.
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Flatt: Did you pass Bunker Hill orhe way to Panmygon?

Yetter: Yeah, we were pretty close to Bunker Hill. We had a BAR in every foxhole at
one timelt was a
hotspot Then, one
time—l don’t A
whether it was on Bunker,
Hill or not—I was up on
outpost. It was Easter
Sunday morning, anithe
planes were strafing an
enemy hil| not too far
away from usmaybe, -
|l > m going toec
a half a mile away from
us.

Easter Sunday. Returning to their tent (arrow) from watching an

. air strike. Sergeant Yetter in front, then Sergeant Crandall and
Flatt: Were youworried about  cpl. McNeil.

friendly fire?

Yetter: No, not at that time, we weren’'t. What
nagpalm on this enemy hill, and it jusiThose poor guyd bet it just burnt the
hell out of a bunch of them. We could hear the burp guns shooting at the
pl anes when they went over, but then t
on an airplane.

Flatt: Forour listeners, a burp gun is what? A mortar?

Yetter: A burp gun was an enemy machine gun,
actually kind of a little gun like a .
submachine gunThey had all \
different..They had some they called AVE NO FEAR

grease guns and bu S SHIDS don’ t
know what all.

Flatt: Sounds like each one has its own sound.! —

Yetter: Yeah, ukhuh.

Flatt: You get to know what >y you.
(laughs) : ¢ e

Yetter: Yeah, youfinally get to know thatWell,

thenwe were therauntil | left to come
back homewe were at Panmunjon.

Sergeant Yetter proudly stands in front of
. . . PN a sign for the 5 Regiment (Marines) near
Flatt: So, whichMarine group were you in” his unitoés Command P
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Fifth Marines.

And the graves registration?

| was with the Fifth Marines.
Did you have to do this alone?

No. No, there was a fivmmanteamWe * d |j ust take t hi
and .w[d)depends on how many guys got killed.

So, your job was to retrieve the dead?
Yeah.

You didn’
anything with
wounded you took
strictly those that
were known to be
dead?

Strictly dead, yeah.

So, you had to go
to cdlect them.

What did you

have, body bags

or...? Graves Regdn teammates: Cpl. Linw
Kenneth DeWhitte, Sergeant Claude Crandall.

Yeah, we had-

Tell us a little bit about what you did on that job.

Well, you just have to
go up and get them, put
themin..I don’ t
think...Wed i dput’ t
them in body bagwuntil
we got trem down to
service battalion, and
then they put them in
body bags. But they
were just usually on
stretchers or some of
them just laying there
We’' d just

and put them in our

em u
Randall, Mac, Van, Coutts and DeWhitte in the body retrieval truck.
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truck and take them back to service battalion.
Once you got tbm there, then what did you do?

At service battalion? Well, we put them in body bags, and then we left. And
whoever was down there took them down to Seoul.

Well, now, the term was graves registratibid you have to identify them at
that pont?

No, what we had to do, we had to go through their personal effects to see that

there wasn’t something in the personal
to see. I mean, they’d been on
They’d been on | eave in Japan? (1l aughs

Yeah, you knowandthey #ave pictures of them and prostitutes and all that,
so you wouldn’t want Thmmat st ovhgie hwec kd ot
had to go through their pockets.

So, you really dpercdsathen? do i denti ficati o

No. Well, the i1 dentifi cdagg anthwehadfto cour s
put them..Oh , | " vef goheaoinési tat |laoutthatbig s a c k
around, clothwe ' d have to write their name on
t hat , andtetvenythinginthere dnd fieitshithen we’ d ti e i
their big toe, anthenthat would go with them.

And their personal effects were in thaiteeir dogtag?
Yeah, their dogags, like, letters from home, ard

Personaleffect. " m sur e you s awpretiymaetotobki ngs t h
at.

Yeah, | think | told you about the fellow that got hit directly with a mortar,
and there was only two legs and a pair of ribs T#fe head was gone. We

had to go out and look for hieadwe coul dn’t find it. Th
could dofor identification was get a statement from one of the other fellows
He said he didn’t know who it was, but

he just assumed that was this fellow.

But he diah ’ t know who he was?

|l don’t know. | suppose maybeAfterhe comn
everybody was back, I f this guy wasn’t
him. Oh,theny o u’ d.Sosneeet i mes t hey—thegpakd i n our
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would get in our lines—and we had to take care of enemy deadwvell as our
own dead.
What did you do with them?

Well, we had Korean service workefhey were like laborer§hey would
dig the graves, and then we would put the dead bodies gréve. We had a

whole.. don’t know how many. When we | ef
enemydeadouri ed in this one space. |t was
al ways thowght 1°d I|Iike to

Was this a common grave they were buried in, aewere individual
graves?

No, it was
individual
graves.

So even
the enemy
were
treated
with
respect,
then?

| would
say so,
yeah.

The Plot A was used for enemy dead. Note that the Americans treated the enemy
y dead with respect. The Main Service Road to the front is in the background. Just
beyond is the Imjin River.

wer en
just
burned or something like that?

Yeah, | would say so. So, that wastjkind of what did. I don’t know
elsetotellyouwe I | , we’ d have our personal we:
about this. When | got over there, | had a .45 automatic | carried over there

because they said you could have your own weaponuée, you had to

use the military weapon, toBut anyway, guys had When I first got over

t her e, t hehandted rbvalwers, jupt &ired rofllike the Old West, you

know? Then, they got to where everybody tried to outdraw the other guy, and

some kidgot shotinthelegSo t he col onel said, “ NoOo mc
weapons . " oufparsyal weaponk away from us. Then we got them

back when we was just outside of San Franciéday, they had a whole room

full of personal weapons, and you could go irr¢hend get your weapon.

Did you get your sea bag back, too, when you came home?
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Yetter: Oh, yeah.’l vget my sea bag today, right back there in the closet.

Flatt: Someti mes there’ d bdinkyoudvould e uocertaint her e,
whether hey were living or deadid you have any coordination with MASH
[Mobile Army Surgical Hospital/Military Advance Surgical Hospital] units?

Yetter: No. Of course, the guys knew where just go out and get them.

Flatt: The MASH units probably identified thens dead peoplevhen they went
outtopickupwoundedl i dn’ t t hey?

Yetter: |l really don’ tarekpea far.a Cdthole priedfVeshsd ohea d
young Catholic priest with us, and he would.bghen we went up to get the
bodi es, a | egvingthemtlastmtessf hceo’udr sbe, we’ d w

he got donel always thought a lot of him. Actually, this guy would go out on

patrols at nightwith the fellows,f they were going to have a patrol. | know |

said to him one time-l forget hisnamenowl sai d, “ Father, vyo
a weapon.” Bleblheeladn du ps ahiids, “ Thi s i s my
really respected the guie wasa guy that you could party with.ike back in

reserve, if you wanted a bunch of guys to get together and have sok dri

why, he’d be right there one of them,

Flatt: That ' s not the
first story 1|’ ve
heard like that
about a chaplain.

Yetter: Is that right? |
never did see
anothey
anybody up
there, any other
denomination
But this Catholic
priest, he was
right up there

with the guys. iAn ambul ance helicopter that broi
been in reserve, o wrote Yetter fol
Flatt: | think you said something about an artillery duel.
Yetter: Oh, yeahyeah.
Flatt: What was that about?
Yetter: Well, one evening, it was just about sundoWe had a whole new

replacement draft come in. And we werkike, hee was a hill that we were
getting (motorcycle revs in backgroundyir camp was right down here.
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Flatt: Go on. We had a motorcycle go by, a motor scooter, sorry.

Yetter: Okay. Our camp was right here, and this whole replacement draft was out in
this field, kind of anopenaredh ey’ r e wai ti ng ,tbber t he n:
assigned to their different platoons. Well, it must have been about sundown
that evening, we were all kind of standing around in our camp, nothing much
was going on. Before | get into thate had a little Korean barber named
Figaro. Figarovas ever ybody’' sYobknelBigargheycotu know

your hair—
Flatt: Figarqg the Korean barber? (both laugh)
Yetter: Yeah! Anyway, by golly, the enemy started artillery hitting. Theg r e n’ t

hitting us because they had to shoot over this mountain, so to.Speak
were really aiming at these new guys out here, just blowing the hell out of
some of them guys. But we were right down theseere they

c o u |..dArell, we were getting the shrapnel fromhbut—

Flatt: The trajectory took it past you. Curly
steep hill They were at the bottom of the hjlist before it leveled ouSo
coming over the hill, that trajectory would go past the people that were not yet
where it leveled out.

Yetter: Right So anyway, our artillery started firing back at their artilleFizis went
on...We were in our bunkewe were pretty safe in there. The shrapyel
could hear it hit our sandbags, you know? Hell, probably shrapnel as big
plowshares, some of it, flying around. Thiswenton allnighte y * d f i r e at
uswe’' d fire at them. This kept up unti
it kind of leveled off Then our artillery called, said they had some dead over
there. We wenover there, and we picked up seventeen dead badiesd o n * t
know how many they had that were

Flatt: Were they North Koreans or were they Chinese or both?

Yetter: No, they were our troops.

Flatt: Oh! Our troops, you were picking up at that tifieh a tugls t o

Yetter: I don’t know how many was wpyounded. So,
know, during this battle, this artillery duel, nobodyhe intelligence, we had
a South Korean intellgnce [officerjlwi t h u s, and Rgare y coul d

Figarowas goneThey finally got to looking around, they foulkilgarg up on
top of the hill, and he was calling artillery in on our guys.

Flatt: He was their observation post.
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Yeah, he was a spy, a North Korean
Figara The stoy was that they cut his throat, but you know, we never saw
Figaroanymore. (laughs)

Well, that’s something you face 1in
contact with enemy people?

You mean, with enemy dead?

Well, with the dead. ©course, you were not on the line;so

We were on the line sometimes

But you were going up when things

Well, sometimes. Sometimes it was still going on. Whenever they called us,
we’' d g o duagificial Weonlighd Our old trugkwhenyouwent up at
night, [you] just had little peepholes in the

Cat s’ eyes?

...headlights. They were about like that, just little slits. So, you could just kind

of halfway see where you were driving.

| heard another army maror soldier,Marine or somebody-describe those
ascats’ eyes. He said you could bar

Yeah, right. Yeah, they were cats
moonlight T h great big searchlights in back of They would shine up
and light that whole front ygo you could see, you know, not too well, but
you could see movement if somebody was coming at you.

Sure. And the purpose there was to be able to direct your fire?

Yeah, uhh u h . I nowdhown Bigtthode searchlights were, but | would say
they were at least eight or ten feet in diamediecause they were huge things,
to light that whole front up.

Did you have any particular contact with the Koreas&de from the service
workerswho dug the gravé&sHow about any of the Korean soldiers? Did you
have any contact with them?

Not really. | knew there were some that were soldiers, but we were Wtk
Scots were on our left flanknd the Limeys were on our right flank. The
Limeys, that’'s English.

These were U.N. troopbecause this was a U.N. action, United Nations
action.
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And we also had theWhat do you call thefhThey cut themselves just to
draw blood on thei

The Turks?

The Turks And nobody eer fooled withthemYou di dn’t associ at
with the Turks[We were]told not tq because they were just bloody bastards

fthey drew that knife, why, i f they dic
their own self and get blood on it, get theirrolalood on it. That was the

story, anyway. They were pretty tough, but nobody associated with the Turks.

|l " ve heard this story before.

But the Limeys, they were okay, and the Scots, they were red@hey liked

to party, you know?Hlat laughs) Not much going on, whyWe went up
there one late afternopand everything was quiet, araf course, we were
back in the reseryand | guess they were too. (laughs) Anyway, they called
out, got out the bagpipes and they had a parade.

Oh! Did they wear their kilts?
No, they didn’t have their kilts. They
Il can’t i magi ne ppewioubakitlpl ayi ng the bag

Anyway, we had a
fellow that was a big
Scotsman, only he was «;
one of our éllows He
had his bagpipe over
there. Anyway, this
one Scottish major, he
had something to
drink.1 don’t
what the name of it
was, but it tastes real s
good. It had an orange¥
flavor, you know, just | &

have all of it you want, s,

Well, what it was, |

do r{Kndw], hut | Sergeant Yetter strikes a pose while also illustrating the rugged terrain in

remember going Korea.

back to our tent that nightwas laying on the.They had realvash[board]

roads | wasn’'t the only one | aying on tfF
going like that(slapping sound)both laughBut | di dn’atbagr eal | vy

because | had too much to drink.
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You couldn’t f eel -Havdredliquog WerdBtieereanye of o
other...Did you have any Australians or Czechs or Poles or anybody like that?

There were Australians thei®@h, of course, waever got around that much,
but there were other nationalities thextth the U.N. troops.

But the two that flanked you were the
TheLimeys and the Sctish troops

We l | , t h a tI'thenk we rehdeta fargettthatrihgt wadJnited

Nations action, that wén fact, had very coordinated efforts. Let me take you
back again to something we talked ahewdy back at boot camphat is, did
you have many black soldiers? Any colored soldiers?

A few.
A few? Did it £em to work well? Were they integrated well?

Yeah,we got along with them. Of course, | was shdittey hadin the
platoon, they had, the taller fellows up in front, and as the shorter. @dfes
course, | was short, you know, so | had one littlovelahead of me. His

name was StuarHe was a | ittle colored fell ow,
had scars on his |l eg. He said, well , h
and he gotshotinthele§o,t hen he went to pelli son. Bl
you,” he said, “prison JHeppwasinboochnyt hi ng
camp

| imagine.Continuing with thistell me a little bit abougour observation of
how well integrated the bladkoopsand whiteguys were.

Yeah,lreallyc oul..d0Me’ tdi dn’ t hawiéhthaamy pr obl ems

No problems? GoodNow, we think nothingaboutit t hi nk i t’' s wver
that we have such a waelitegrated forcel_et me ask you a few questions

about the things likeWe ’ v e al r e a dtlye maileDidkosi detaamypp o u t
more fudge?

No, never got any more fudge. And if | would have got fudge in training,
ot her than boot camp, it’d have been f

Yeah, or over theratthe front.

We could get what we called 190oof alcoholWe " d get it from t
But you c o utlwdsrso strongbs, liwnote my rhom and told her,
“We'd sure |ike to have some orange | u

that sort of thing. And so—
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Maybe t hat ' dishmdoahad(aughs)t Scot

Anyway, Mom would send me this all kind of orange juice and grapefruit

juice. What we were doing, we were cuttingahd half of it would be juice,

and the other half would be 190r oof al cohol . So, that’ s
get..

| had a bet one time that | could swallow 3@@of alcohol. | bet a
[medical]corpsman lcouldSo we tried it, buhlttl coul c
laughs) Just could not get it down.

How about your chow? Did you have good chow or was it all...?

Oh, over there, when weere ata battalion, we had goodSomewhere there
was a bakery around there, and they had eggs and bacon, you know? You ate
outside, but

But you got a hot meal.

..but it was good. And tdhaveqaygeswoon! i ne,
pl atoons up and one 8Boedherondthatdas]t hen t he
back, they would have good medlsay they were good, buite y w-er en’ t

Well, they were hot meals and not like eatigations out of a carflaughs)

Yeah.We could
take the boots off
of the guys that
were dead, and
this...| think the
mess sergeant
probably was
doing something
with them.
Anyway,
trade him boots
for fresh bread,
fresh loaves of
bread, and we
could have our
own bread up
there. (Aughs) | aeerlgf?eeigtrézt;%rf(rl;g?t) and Sergeant Kenneth DeWhitte cooking pheasant

think he must ) '

have been maybe having a black market
know.

Oh, really (both laugh)
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Anyway, we could trade. You know, we had pheasants over. theuecould

take the brush guns eyt h e y ' r esawedof gshotdunstkaed kill
pheasants. | was the only guy that kne
take—

Well, you were a farm boy!

Yeah. (laughs) 1 d take my hel met | i ne
there and getthathelmet@®@r t he fire and gthd it rea
pheasant and take the feather®eodf of
trade the mess sergeant boots for his little can¢eoffmargarine] They ' r e

about that big around, I think likeagallae” d dr op t he parts
in that boilingoleg, and it was pretty good.

(laughs) Just [|friyikgeurkeys reow. Y duovere dedp/ing e e p
pheasarst

So, finally the pheasants got smdittey got to hiding in the minefieldSome
kid steppedonamipeunt i ng pheasants, so then ¢t
pheasant hunting.”

Did it kill him?
| think it did.
Oh, boy. That's sad, isn’t it? How abo

tents or what?

We were
in kind of
afive-
mantent.
It was, oh,
| d s 8
maybe a
tent
like...l
don’ t
think,
maybe et
from this
wall to

that wall
maybe The teamdés tent. Home Sweet Home for

. supply which was hauled from a central tank and made potable with halogen
not quite tablets.

that big.

-
iz .
. <
- = .
gf'h - ‘ .
?

‘.*_
.:)_ 9

Maybe ten by twentjeet, something like that?
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Yeah, something like that. It was justygou could have your cqtere had

cots and five men could get ione We did have oil stoves. We had big pots
of...a stovethatwas just aound pot Then you had your oil barrel out here
and then the line coming in. So, really, we had it pretty gasdr as being
warm.

Yeah, because you were there in winter.

Oh, yeah. Yeah, the climate in Korea is the same as it is here. The only thing

is that in Augusthey havehe monsoon seasoand it just rains all the time.

They coul cheronsodnisegdutte danuste you just <co
maneuver. Andof cour se, we weren’ tWetwergi ng t
just stalled there at the parallel.

u
(0]

That was one of the things that was a bone of contention a lot during the war,
was thatwee al | y We weeenustdoing a holdiregtion And

MacArthur had wanted taHe wanted to go right up into China and go after
everypodyThat ' s when he got kicked out

Some of the fellows | was with had been up at the Chosin Resérhrone

buddy of mine, he said, “When the gook
120 divisions of Chinese that were back in the [fiHat] theyd i dn’ t know
about When theyfthe gookfs t art ed across the ice,” T
machine gui Hesad ,Yo'u just couldn’t” k[ HE]t hamd
“ Tey was going right bys. Some of themverejust young kids with sticks

and blowing horn$ All theyknewwastogosoutfFi nal |l 'y, ” he sai
set up machine guns odoeahietredt backsasfaran d s ai
your foxhole, and you don’t g6Heany f ar

s a i Tehey were just going by us. Finally we got surrounded up thared
thenthey had to fight thé& way back to Pusan.

That was before yowere therg¢hatthat happened.
Yeah, that was before | was there.
So this fellow was telling you about it, your buddy.

Yeah. We had one generglis name wa€hesty Pullerhe was a famous

Marine general. And Puller said, whigrey got surrouned, somebody said,

“Well , sir, we’'re surroundedthefndl!l Pul
never get away from us ndw bothlaugh)

|l think he also said something to the
direction.”

(laughs) That could be!

| heard that story from another veteran.
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Yetter: He' s famous.

Flatt: Yeah, Chesty Puller. So,.Theguysowtter en’ t r
line, they had to sleep in foxholes and wherever they could, right?

Yetter: Well, usudly we had our own tent with, you knowand it was warm in there.

Flatt: You had your little stoves,yeafo t hat wasn’t too bad. H

clothing? You said you (laughs) had two pairs of socks when you had your
cold weather training. Did you haveefuiate clothing by that time?

Yetter: Oh, yeah. Yeah, we had, like, if your dungarees got bloody or dirty or
whatever, why you could goThey had places where you could go turn those
in and get clean clothes.

Flatt: During the winter, did you have plenty aflequate clothing?

Yetter: Yeah, we did.

Flatt: What kind of boots?

Yetter: They were called Mickey Mouse boofhey were really warm boots. The

only bad thing about Mickey Mouse bootsifs/ou wore them all day, your

feet would sweatand then your f&t would get cold. | know we used to take

boots off some of the bodisnd when we’'d pull their b
ice on their socks. Really, we had prettygaodd | d weat her gear .
firstLi ke up at the Reservoir, | don’t th

Flatt: Wel |l , that’ s.ltwdsedalierdandh atdhdyyajrust weren’
equipped for clothing.

Yetter: Actually, they were moving too fast, t
weather gear.

Flatt: Well, I know your mom sent you mail and sgou stuff that would help you
get down that 19@roof businesgboth laugh)Did Rosalynwrite to you?

Yetter: Oh, yeahRosalynwould write me every day, and | would write her. Only on
weekends .Is’"heke daliwawy & @&esalyn Bd writettet er f r om

Flatt: Did mail come through pretty regularly?

Yetter: Yeah. When we would write a |letter hon
stamps, it’s jJjust free, it’s |li ke free
course—

Flatt: She was not going tet you off the hookl can tell (both laugh)
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Iguessngtl don’t know. Anywa$Oh whwe aoasl dn
write when we were moving. | mean, like, when we left the east coast and

went to the west coasdtimgewelustgot we coul dn
swampedThey just got in a big battland we were up fot think, about

three days and nights without sleep, hauling bodliegas just real bad, you

know?I said that was the longest | ever went without sleep.

In fact, the medicgvere close to us, and they would give us something
If | remember right, it was 19proof alcoho] and it had some codeine in it
We’ d take that and mix wiYodlweavern’jtui ces
reallydrunky ou’ r e just ki ndldoyourjobulfl of it , vy
remember right, that’'s what they said
we were kind of dopes, dope fiends ove
very often That just happened just that once, you know.

You were on actie duty in Korea about how lon§¥as t was a year or so?
About fourteen monthshirteen months.

Tell me about when your time came to come home. Did you have a point
thing, or did you just come home on time?

See, some of the fellotsh at we wer e with, they hadn
long as we had. Thewere,l think,t wo of wus that were wha
seniorsYou know, i f a guy’s time was up, i

backtothebackknd t hey’' d esretothkehisplpoey up t h

So,this fellow and | when our timeame, why, we just. Somebody
came to replace yand wegot on this little traipwith a bunch of other
fellows, and they took us bat&t AscomCity, where we turned in our cold
weather clothesNe was only supposed to be there about twelve hours, and
the LST broke a rudder on the way in, and we wettgnk, there for two
days without heat and no cold weather stuff.

You had turned in your stuff?

Yeah.

Oh, boy!

S0, these guys, thelyadintentsb ut t he f | apleewetrsenhbd be
in them no flaps were buttoned doywine wind is about ten above zero, and

you just have to huddle togetherto

It s |i ke being back at Lase fTaasegoed

(laughs) Yeah
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Flatt: So, when did you leave Korea, finally, and from where?

Yetter: We left Korea...I think it was February 22, 1998e went to Kobe, Japan,
picked up our sea bags, atheén we got on board the shifhis was a real
nice ship that we got ofhey had tables we could sit ahd we had ice
cream and we had butter for our bread, and it was just a real. maFm,
fresh water showers. Seenthat one we went over on, it just had old rusty
showersYou di dn’ tapbranwteingdou pust stamd in there and let
the salt water run all over. (laughs)

Flatt: Salt water,tobooDi dn’t you get a fresh water r
Yetter: No, just—

Flatt: Oh, salt water’'s terriblel! (laughs)
Yetter: A |l ot of t hevengakeyshowerso Somelguys would throw a line

and throw their clothes over the side of the baatl let the sea water wash
them. | know when | got to Koreabecause | took salt water showers quite
often—my towel that | dried with, | believe you jusbsd it up.

Flatt: Stood itrightonendiuh?( bot h | augh) 1t s a tall to
and butterThose must have beenrealtreatd t er y-ou’ d been

Yetter: Oh, yeah[you] got a table to sit hyeven had tablecloths on our table, so we
werereally living it up then.

Flatt: Living high on thehog as we farmers say. (both laugh) So, where did you
dock when you came back in?

Yetter: We docked at San Francis¢é@emember the first.]1 h a dma’néon sgae e
for a year, and right out of San Faasto—it was night when we pulled in
there—l sawa signthatsaid Pab st Bl ué€lItRisb o meBeersi gt
that looked good to me.

Flatt: Did you start salivating? (both laugh) You came back in Mar¢b3fl think.
Yetter: That' s correct, yeah.

Flatt: And what happened then, from San Francisco?

Yetter: Well, then | got a thirtyday leaveand @ame homeo see my folksAnd | think

| sawRosalyn everyight, almost.

Flatt: (laughs) Imagine thafboth laugh) For our listenerRosalynis a very
beautiful woman.
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Yetter: So, then | went back to (sneezes) Camp Pendleton and finished my time at
Camp Pendleton, then came hoifiegot released from San Diego and came
on back home.

Flatt: So, you were in just two years exactly

Yetter: Yeah,uh-huh. Yeahl got released on the sixteenth of Augulse sixteenth or
seventeenth oAugustof 1953.

Flatt: How did it feel to come home?

Yetter: Ah, it feels great! You know, | will always remember thahenl went first
was in California, remembeptv pretty those palm trees were. And when |
left there, Ineverwantiedto see another palm tre&ldtt laughs) And |
remember comi ng b aleow peautiful theysvetégtwash e t i mb
just such athrillto see atimhberf you hadnfbrsaegweart i mb
always remember that.

So, we got back homend then | started farming agaiRosalynand |
got married on July 31, 1955, and then the kids came aitadjthree sons
we did So here we are today, an old man of eighty years old. (hatjh)

Flatt: They have three sons, all professionals, _
who chose to remain and live in Havana. =
They' ' re a very cl oshes

Yetter: We feel really fortunate about that.

Flatt: Let me just ask you to reflect a littleefore
we talk a little bit. | want task you a
couple of things about your farming/hat
was your opinion of your fellow soldiers, i
generalnot individuals, but did you feel
that theMarines were-

Yetter: | felt that if | had to be in there, that | was
glad | was withMarines. Like, wher go to
bed at night, wherilg o t o my
alwa_lysthlnk,l Tm g I &’ dvg&t h a t_ EfYnGnd Roslyn Yetter, taken in their
marines up ahead of us. (background voiceome in Havana,, liinois in 2009.
interrupt9
Flatt: There’s a sayi ng,"“lOnxkarimeabvayd Manainlye t 1 me s
and you still feel the same wayknow.
Yetter: Yeah, t hoace avarine, alwagstdarine.
Flatt: | know that you fly thaMarine flag right under the American flag
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Yetter: Oh, yeah!

Flatt: ...outonyour flagpole, in your corner yard. What about the officers? How did
you feel alout your offices?

Yetter: Oh, they were okayThe commanding officersIn fact, when | was just about
ready to come home, whif] had this one staff sergeanNo, he;hawasn’ t
was a first lieutenaptand he said f sHipod er , t hmegstaff mak e
sageant. lwasa sergeant,theh s ai d, “No,” | told him
home, and | said, “ 1 mtheoffiterswaredokay.e st e d .
[lldon’"t have any complaints about them.

Flatt: Once you got rid of those Dls baak—

Yetter: Yeah. Ohthey weretough * | I t el |l you.

Flatt: Well, that was too much.

Yetter: | seen them, you know, even take gbyg t hve thdir head here and just

run them across the room and bang their head into wall lockers and all that
kind of stuff.

Flatt: Not necasary. Were a lot of the officers ones that had been in for aavhile
Wereany of them World War Il people?

Yetter: |l " m sur ebulbkey wer e
Flatt: Didn’t differ eMarinestright? t hey were | ust
Yetter: Yeah.In other words, etually, the officerdva d .hTey wer en’t r i ght

all the time. | mean, they lived a little bit separdte.u di dn’ t get t o
buddy with the officersThey were nice guys

Flatt: Well, you know, Il think i tftheydésenygor t ant
respectDid you feel that your officers deserved respect?

Yetter: Oh, yeahyeah. | had no bad feeling about the officers.

Flatt: That ' s g o Wdl,we havd yourback dt home in Havana and
farming What kind of farming did you do, just briefly?

Yetter: Raised corn, wheat and soy beans, and that sort of thing. Hadlpigs,
didn’t have any | i veddgreeotarmwgysomo | got b
speak.

Flatt: Did you do any specialty green farming?

Yetter: No, I di dn’ t ,afteblyditfarming, Whg, thenrour jaetenans

raised green beans and cucumbers and popcorn, that sort of thing.
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Flatt: Well, you have one very nicepecial advantagehedou’ r e on an aqu
understand, and what does that help do for farming?

Yetter: Well, wehad irrigation, yeah, a lot of irrigation. | had irrigation systeku
could water your cropsindry weathédh at ' s one glemasée advani
it’s so sandy soil around here., So, I
before we had irrigatian

Flatt: Well, you also conducted a business related to farmiigy don’ t you t «
briefly about that?

Yetter: Oh, my insurance business? Weathigrs) they wanted me to sell crop
i nsurance. I don’t know how the guy go
interested in selling hail i nsurance f
Company So, | started selling that. Then, my frierteld Niederers ai d, “ Wel |
if you're going to sell that, why don’
al | kinds of insurance?”

So, | studiedandRosalynhelped me studgny book about getting my
br ok er ' kpasked theetests and then | started sebihgr kinds of
insurance. We finally ended upWNe had the company office herewas a
small countymutual insurance conapy. We had the office here in our hgme
until we retired Then 1 still kept my crop insuranclestill sell hail insurance,
to this day. l't°s not a biapdiimbkea g, but
little money out of it.

Flatt: Gives you an excesto go down and have coffee with the boys.
Yetter: Well, yeah, right. (laughs) \};
Flatt: Well, you’' re good about""kﬂ\Qplng i n

touch with your clients, | know. You
al so are active i
here, | believe.

groups

Yetter: Yeah. | belong to the American
Legion and the VFWVeterans of
Foreign Warsl help with parades and &
funerals and t hatg
sergeanatarms in the local
[American]Legion here in Havana

Flatt: Now, you say you help with funerals
tell us what that entails.

Yetter: We | | called the nslitary rites,
where you take the flag and the Eldon proudly stands next to the U.S. and
: Marine Corps flag in displayed in front of his
Leglon ﬂag ..The VFW and the Havana, Illinois home in 2009.
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American Legion work togethelf t her e’ s a veteran that
if the family wants military ritegwe] take the flags out to the cemetery and

when wesee the procession coming, we get linegdamal then we have a

firing squad, and thetneyplay ther © T a pasthe 'end of the funeral. They

shoot a volley of shots threetm& t hat ' s what we do.

And thendoesthe flag get given to theidow or the mother or some family
persor?

Someti mes we fold the flag and sometin
foldedIf it s just on the casKktwdofust hen we
and when we get it folded, we present it to who@ggithe nearest relative

the wife or mother, whoever it would be.

Did youMarine experience overseas have afigat on your life?

Oh, coughls)lcan’t say t lkfled. Onetimehrlaahawe | ot of
depression sometimesand at one time,thought | was in depressiohwas

reliving Korea all the timgn my mind. | thought, at that time, that maybe it

did. But then the psychiatrist |l wenttothbne s ai d hé di dn’t t h
was ..tthawa sin ’'-relates,er vi ce

Even though you were éaming about it all the time?

Yeah But in later years, | was told that they now think maybe it does have an
effectonyoul don’t know.

So, have you used the veterans serviec

Oh, yeah. Yeah, all yymedicine comes from the ViVeterans
Administration}]

Do you feel you’'ve had good treat ment
Oh, yes, very good treatment.

Good, |l " m glad to hear that. Do you ha
future generations abeut?

Not really. Just try to stay out of trouble. (both laugh)
Do what the drill instructor says
Yeah, right

Well, Curly, I want to thank you for two thingShe most important ithank
you for your service to our country.

You' re wel come.
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And...(voice breaking) thanks for time for this interview.

Oh, well, that’'s perfectly okay. | r ea
Wel | | Il hope it doesn’t make you reliwv
anymore.

No,ldon.Thi s woul dn’ t make any di.flf erence
don’t al wa ylke ltalaedtk yoa bubanywayihis isas |

remember my experience in th@arine Corpst hat ' s al |l . That ' s
have to say.

Well, thanks agin!

You're wel come.

| appreciate your time.

(end of interview)
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